February 25, 1942

Dear Feters,

Thenks for your letter of February 19th. I think it is cleap
from your table that in the presence of wetter, sither (&) or (b),
very amall doses, I sup ose about 3 nnd 6 gma per sheep, knook out

Hasmonchus very satisfactorily, though they are apparently without

effsct with water only. As & fact this seems extremsly inter=sting,
and one would like %o know in phyeiocal terna what haopened to the
atuff. The non-significance of quantities ocompured with inTeraction
is To be expected If quantity ig inoperative for one nods of ad-
minlatration out of three, and of course says dlstinotly that one

is not to aseribe the effect to, or redmuend, the drug without
regard to the mods of adoinlstration. This 1ls nn great drawback
when mous of adminlatration le under control, though it would be
gerious enough if the interactlen were, let us say, with farms.

Yopura slncerely,



